# **Troop 96 Patrol Leaders Council Minutes**

#### Date: July 22, 2019

#### Attendance:

Position	Present	Position	Present
Senior Patrol Leader	Х	Soviet Bears PL	Х
Asst Senior Patrol Leader	Х	Soviet Bears APL	
QM		Scarred Tigers PL	Х
Scribe		Scarred Tigers APL	Х
Troop Guide – Soviet Bears		Armed Armadillos PL	
Troop Guide –Scarred Tigers		Armed Armadillos APL	X

#### Scribe reading and approval of last meetings minutes:

The minutes from the May 13, 2019 PLC were approved with no changes.

#### **Patrol Leader Reports**

#### **Soviet Bears Patrol**

• No report

#### Scarred Tigers Patrol

- Veteran's Memorial
- COSI
- Nature hike campout
- UA high school football game
- Bowling (AMF)
- Clippers game
- Campouts
- Space museum/historical museum

#### **Armed Armadillos Patrol**

• No report

#### Leadership Patrol

- Campouts
- Summer Lock-In
- Shooting Day
- Young Eagle's
- Cycling

Old Business:

- **Shooting Day** Still want to do this. Waiting on Mr. Stryjewski and/or Mr. Grabauskas to determine which date we can find a range.
- King's Island- Cancelled No interest.
- E-Sports- Cancelled No interest. Rather do a computer lock-in.
- Bowling- Set for Sep 8. Patrol Leaders need to find out who will go. SPL to coordinate.
- Mohican Canoe Campout-Confirmed for August 9<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup>. Mr. March has reserved 8 campsites for 16 people for the two nights. From Scoutbook we have 9 scouts and 5 adults attending. Meal planning will be started at next meeting and finalize the attendees. SPL to take the lead.
- Buckeye District Fall Camporee-November 8<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> at Camp Lazarus.
- Winter Bushwhack-Set for December 6<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup>.

#### **New Business**

- Computer Lock-in. We had a long discussion on this. Leaders really wanted to schedule this. Proposed date of Oct 11-12 or 13-14. Patrol Leaders to discuss with their Patrols and determine conflicts with schedules and interest. Mr. Hotte will check church availability. Patrol Leaders to determine who can attend. We will work on the Digital Technology merit badge during the computer lock-in.
- Veteran's Memorial Set for November 17. Patrol Leaders to determine who will go so we can plan.
- UA Football game September 6. Patrol Leaders to get a firm count on interest. Mr. Laux will try to coordinate a scout family that lives near the high school to determine if we can incorporate a cookout before the game, then walk to the game from there.
- Campout at Cuyahoga National Park Sept 13-15. Patrol Leaders to discuss and get a firm count from there Patrol. ASPL to coordinate. Troop activity chairman to coordinate campsites after ASPL gets firm count.
- Campout at Kiwanis campground in Lancaster. Possible joint venture with Troop 295. October 25-27 proposed as possible dates.

#### **Review of Calendar and Events Planned:**

- Aug 9-11 Mohican Canoe Campout
- August 26 Next PLC
- Sept 6 UA football game and possible cookout before
- Sept 8 Bowling
- Sept 13-15 Campout at Cuyahoga National Park
- Sept 22 Troop Court of Honor

### Meeting Planner (Topics or plans for upcoming meetings)

- July 29 Prep for canoe campout
  - Advancement: T- Req 6 (Aaron); S- Req 2d (Roman); F- Req 7def (Laux); Remainder scout skills (Poling).
- August 5 Final prep for canoe campout
  - Advancement: T- Req 4b (Eric); S- Req 5abcd (Hotte); F- Req 9bc (Laux); Req 9a (Poling); Remainder scout skills (March).
- August 12 Clean up equipment from campout
  - Advancement: T- Req 4abcf (Roman); S- Req 7ab (Laux); Req 6abcde (Eric); F- Req 8ab (Laux); Remainder scout skills (Poling).
- August 19 Advancements
  - Advancement: T- Req 4abcd (Eric); S- Req 2fg (Roman); F- Req 9bc (Laux); Remainder scout skills (Poling).
- August 26 PLC

# **Assignments or Action Items**

**Orienteering Course and GPS** (First Class requirements 4a and 4b) – Mr. Somerville will do this for scouts who need to complete this in groups of 2-4 scouts. This will take 2 hours to complete. Mr. Somerville will identify dates he is available, and we will sign up scouts for each session, first come first served.

**Scouts should review their needed requirements** and be prepared to work on them at meetings. We have scheduled specific requirements for each meeting and scouts that need those requirements signed off should be prepared to work on them at that meeting.

# Scoutmaster Summary

**Patrol Leaders** –Discuss calendar with Patrols and get a yes or no for each scout for each event planned. List shared with SPL and ASPL. Update advancement needs for your Patrols.

Advancements - At every meeting scouts that are not first class need to complete one item for advancement. Assistant Scoutmasters and Troop Guides will be assigned specific requirements to work with scouts on at each meeting. Scouts that need those requirements should be prepared and will meet with the respective leader. Scouts that don't need any of the requirements being covered will meet instead with Mr. Poling who will work with those scouts on scout skills.

**All Youth Leaders** – Leaders need to take charge and accomplish something at every meeting. This is your suggested agenda for meetings.

1. Opening (10 min)

2. Patrol Meeting (15 min) - Discuss with your Patrol what they want to do and discuss upcoming events you planned. Find out who will participate in every event you planned.

3. Patrol Advancement (40 min) - Plan something to work on for each meeting using advancements needed as a tool to help you. Every scout who is not First Class should have something signed off at every meeting.

- 4. Patrol/Troop game or activity (15 min) This is up to youth leaders to plan something.
- 5. SPL and ASPL to meet with PL's to coordinate (5 min)
- 6. Closing (5 min)

# Adjournment